



Guadalupe Home & School Club
Membership & Board Meeting Agenda

When: Wednesday, April 21st, 2021

Time: 7:00pm

Where: [Meeting Zoom Link - https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84812436766](https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84812436766)

I. Welcome and Call to Order - 7:08 Brian Holloman Kincaid Motion

Anjali 2nd

II. Approve Past Meeting Minutes – Brian Holloman Kincaid Motion Alicia Walpole 2nd

III. School Board Meeting Report

The search for School District Superintendent task force is currently ongoing. Parents can use the district survey on the district website. Sarah Mettler stressed the importance of a STEAM ToSA funding.

IV. Treasurer's Report – No update on budget to Actuals. May deadline for reimbursement. Reminder from Carmen to start thinking about next years budget

V. Communication Report – Shutterfly Site Change

Question from Sharon about a grade level site , how would it work exactly with Message boards?

Message boards would be class specific but Photos would be shared at the grade level

VI. Committee Reports

A. COVID Update – Kindergarten case did not spread, cohorts coming back to school on Monday with evidence of negative test. Dale has shared the information with the kids to be careful and vigilant about wearing masks,etc.

B. Community Meetings - No update

C. Library fundraiser

Lots of new library books coming! There are lots of students coming in the using kids can the library using the book search. The library fundraiser was a big success. Thank you to all who donated.

Distance learning kids can come into the library notify Dale & Sarah Mettler. Afternoons are best

D. Art Vistas- Docents can come on to campus for lessons but it's teacher specific so please check in with your teacher.

E. Project Cornerstone- Looking for volunteers but the program is going strong and the lead will be staying for next year.

F. Yearbook- We will have a new yearbook vendor next year. Leaning towards Better Yearbook but Brian is talking to other vendors as well. Ann Rupp will be co-lead of the yearbook next year.

G. 5th Grad

T shirts have been distributed. In regards to the Promotion ceremony; Guad is hoping to to have a non virtual ceremony and some sort of pool party alternative. CONGRATS signs selling is starting soon.

Ongoing Read-a thon fundraiser for the outdoor classrooms.

VII. New Business - Community Picnic Friday May 21st. Details TBD

VIII. Teacher's Report - Alicia Walpole gave big Kudos to Sarah Mettler for getting the library back in shape. Teachers getting ready for extended hours return to school. Sharon gave a big Thank you for the Garden work by the girl scouts.

IX. Principal's Report – Extended hours are starting tomorrow for 1st grade starts extended hours tomorrow 4/22 (M-F), SDC starts next week with extended hours M, T, Th, F then the rest/every grade starts May 3 M-F. Online learners will have a dedicated teacher still. Dale discussed that the Superintendent search is ongoing and hopes we might get an internal candidate to our special district.

X. President's Report – Board applications and nominations please reach out. Teachers appreciation week May 3rd

XI. Meeting Adjournment – 7:52 Meeting Adjourned

OPEN ITEMS/TASKS	RESPONSIBLE PARTY(IES)	DUE DATE/UPDATE